

## Natalie Nursing

6339 N. Sheridan Road | Chicago, IL 60640

[nnursing@luc.edu](mailto:nnursing@luc.edu) | 773-555-1234

### EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Loyola University Chicago, Chicago, IL

**Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Expected May 2016

- Member of Sigma Theta Tau International, Honor Society of Nursing

**Registered Nurse Licensure, Illinois, Expected June 2016**

**Comment [SW1]:** Other potential certifications to highlight (which could be its own category): BLS/First Aid/CPR, CNA, etc.

### CLINICAL ROTATIONS

Pediatric Nursing: Children's Memorial Hospital

Fall 2015

Community Health Nursing: Rainbow Hospice

Fall 2015

Psychiatric Nursing: Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Spring 2015

Maternal and Child Health Nursing: UIC Medical Center

Spring 2015

Medical-Surgical Nursing: Loyola University Medical Center

Fall 2014

Fundamentals of Nursing: Swedish Covenant Hospital

Fall 2014

**Comment [SW2]:** Can be included on the first page if not much additional experience, or can be included as a "Clinical Addendum" on a second page by itself, with the same resume header/contact info.

### HEALTH-RELATED EXPERIENCE

**Chicago Head Start Program, Chicago, IL**

Sept. 2013-Present

**Health Worker**

- Collaborate with two social workers in managing a caseload of 100 preschool children from low-income families.
- Monitor immunizations, medical and dental exams to ensure clients met federal Head Start health requirements.
- Conduct health screenings in vision, hearing, height and weight.
- Provide resources and referrals to community services and translate for Polish-speaking parents.

**Comment [SW3]:** Can format senior spring semester CRT (Clinical Role Transition) experience under work experiences

**Private Family, Chicago, IL**

May 2012-May 2013

**Personal Caregiver**

- Assisted a stroke victim in activities of daily living, including bathing, cooking, laundry, driving to appointments, and practicing physical and occupational therapy assignments.

**Loyola University Chicago Wellness Center, Chicago, IL**

Aug. 2012- Dec. 2012

**Health Advocate**

- Counseled students on making healthier decisions regarding nutrition and alcohol consumption.

### ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Loyola University Chicago Tutoring Center, Tutor, Chicago, IL**

Aug. 2013-Present

- Tutor students ages 18-22 in science and math.
- Assess each individual's learning style and tailor lesson plans to meet student's needs.

**Sunnyside Retirement Home, Activities Coordinator, Skokie, IL**

May 2010-Sept. 2010

- Engaged geriatric residents in educational and recreational activities based on needs assessment.
- Educated patients on use of equipment and the importance of exercise.

### SKILLS

Fluent in Polish; Conversational Spanish

Proficient in **Epic charting**

**Comment [SW4]:** One key skill: what charting tools/software have they used?